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Name Emily Anderson

Organisation

Email emily@lowerwaitakiirrigation.co.nz
Response Date Aug 24 22
Notes

Q1 Select the chapter you want to provide feedback on

Q2 In general, to what extent do you support the contents of this chapter?

Q3 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q4 Feedback/Comments

From: Emily | Lower Waitaki Irrigators Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 12:26 pm
To: Rachael Bason Subject: draft ONF boundary LWIC command area Waitaki River
[THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless
you recognise the sender email address and know the content is safe.
[cid:122082410255400897@au-mta-36.au.mimecast.lan]   Hi Rachael,   I have mapped
a rough line for ONF boundary along the river.  I have tried to follow irrigated
areas but made a buffer when braids are a bit closer to farms etc.   Please see
shapefiles attached.   Cheers   Emily   Emily Anderson Environmental Manager
emily@lowerwaitakiirrigation.co.nz 027 453 6600   Lower Waitaki Irrigation
Limited Phone 03 431 7700 PO Box 327, Oamaru 9444 New Zealand
www.lowerwaitakiirrigation.co.nz

Q5 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q6 Feedback/Comments

Q7 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q8 Feedback/Comments

Q9 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q10 Feedback/Comments

Q11 supporting documents?
0

Q12 If you need more space, or have any other general comments, please leave them here







 



DDPR_feedback_0129s
Name Emily Anderson
Organisation Lower Waitaki Irrigators
Email emily@lowerwaitakiirrigation.co.nz
Response Date Aug 24 22
Notes

Q1 Select the chapter you want to provide feedback on

Q2 In general, to what extent do you support the contents of this chapter?

Q3 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard

Q4 Feedback/Comments

Q5 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard

Q6 Feedback/Comments

Q7 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard

Q8 Feedback/Comments

Q9 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard

Q10 Feedback/Comments

Q11 Supporting documents?

Q12 If you need more space, or have other general comments, please leave them here
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
[cid:122083013145200899@au-mta-75.au.mimecast.lan]   Hi Rachael,   I have mapped
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
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